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RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

 
Bid Receiving - Environment 
Canada / Réception des 
soumissions – Environnement 
Canada   
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BID SOLICITATION  AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE LA DEMANDE 

DE SOUMISSIONS 
 
The referenced Bid Solicitation is 
revised in this document; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms 
and conditions of the Bid Solicitation 
remain the same. 
 
La demande de soumissions citée en 
référence est modifiée dans ce 
document; sauf indication contraire, 
les modalités de la demande de 
soumissions demeurent les mêmes.  

 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office – Bureau de 
distribution 
 
#101 - 401 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, B.C.  V6C 3R2 
Canada 

  Title – Titre 
Elevator Maintenance at the Canada Centre for Inlands Waters 

 
EC Bid Solicitation No./SAP 
PR No. -  N° de la demande de 
soumissions EC / N° SAP PR 
 

5000044903 
 

 
Amendment No. - N° de modif. 
 
 
 

002 

 
Date of Bid Solicitation (YYYY-MM-DD) – Date de la demande 
de soumissions (AAAA-MM-JJ)  

2020-10-23 
 

 
Bid Solicitation Closes (YEAR-
MM-DD) - La demande de 
soumissions prend fin (AAAA-
MM-JJ) 
 
at – à   3:00 P.M.  
on – le 2020-11-16 

 

Time Zone – Fuseau 
horaire 
 

Eastern StandardTime                   
(EST) 

F.O.B – F.A.B  
Destination 

 

 
Address Enquiries to  - Adresser toutes questions à 
 

Lana.Hunt@canada.ca 
 

 
Telephone No. – No de téléphone 

236-427-6127 
 

 
Fax No. – No de Fax 
 

 
Delivery Required (YEAR-MM-DD) – Livraison exigée (AAAA-
MM-JJ) 

2021-01-01 
 

 
Destination of Services  / Destination des services 
 

Ontario 
 

 
Security /  Sécurité 
 

There is security requirement associated with this solicitation. / 
Une exigence relative à la sécurité s’applique à cette demande. 
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Solicitation No.:  5000044903 

Amendment No.:  002 

 

 

1) Page 9 of 45 of the Request for Proposal (RFP) - 

DELETE:  

           6.       Optional Site Visit 

It is recommended that the Bidder or a representative of the Bidder visit the work site. 
Arrangements have been made for the site visit to be held at the Canada Centre for Inlands, 867 
Lakeshore Road, Burlington, Ontario, on October 28, 2020.  The site visit will begin at 10:00 EDT 
at the front security desk. 

Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority no later than  
October 22, 2020, 15:00 EDT to confirm attendance and provide the name of the person who will 
attend. Bidders may be requested to sign an attendance sheet. Bidders who do not attend or do 
not send a representative will not be given an alternative appointment but they will not be 
precluded from submitting a bid. Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from 
the site visit will be included as an amendment to the bid solicitation. 
 
Safety Attire: 
In order to be guaranteed access to the site visit, all persons are required to wear proper personal 
protection equipment, safety boots, hard hats and non-medical face mask/face covering, as well 
as a minimum reflective vest. 
 
NOTE:  As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the following precautions are mandatory during 
the site visit: 
 

 All attendees must sign in and out at the main security desk. 

 social distancing, maintaining a minimum of 2 meters between individuals;  

 bidders are limited to one representative only to reduce the size of the gathering; 

 avoid social greetings (i.e. handshakes);  

 wear a mask at all times while outside of vehicle; and 
 

 Self- screening assessment questions: 
o Do you have a cough, fever, sore throat, difficulty breathing, or any other new 

or worsening symptoms? 
o Have you travelled outside of Canada in the past 14 days? 
o Have you had close contact with a person with acute respiratory illness who 

has travelled anywhere outside of Canada within the last 14 days before their 
illness? 

o Have you been in close contact with a confirmed or probable case of COVID-
19 in the past 14 days? 

 
Do not attend the site visit if you answered yes to any of the questions, and contact your 
health care provider for advice. 
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INSERT:  

           6.       Optional Site Visit 

It is recommended that the Bidder or a representative of the Bidder visit the work site. 
Arrangements have been made for the site visit to be held at the Canada Centre for Inlands, 867 
Lakeshore Road, Burlington, Ontario, on October 28, 2020.  The site visit will begin at 10:00 EDT 
at the front security desk. 

Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority no later than  
October 27, 2020, 15:00 EDT to confirm attendance and provide the name of the person who 
will attend. Bidders may be requested to sign an attendance sheet. Bidders who do not attend or 
do not send a representative will not be given an alternative appointment but they will not be 
precluded from submitting a bid. Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from 
the site visit will be included as an amendment to the bid solicitation. 

 
Safety Attire: 
In order to be guaranteed access to the site visit, all persons are required to wear proper personal 
protection equipment, safety boots, hard hats and non-medical face mask/face covering, as well 
as a minimum reflective vest. 
 
NOTE:  As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the following precautions are mandatory during 
the site visit: 
 

 All attendees must sign in and out at the main security desk. 

 social distancing, maintaining a minimum of 2 meters between individuals;  

 bidders are limited to one representative only to reduce the size of the gathering; 

 avoid social greetings (i.e. handshakes);  

 wear a mask at all times while outside of vehicle; and 
 

 Self- screening assessment questions: 
o Do you have a cough, fever, sore throat, difficulty breathing, or any other new 

or worsening symptoms? 
o Have you travelled outside of Canada in the past 14 days? 
o Have you had close contact with a person with acute respiratory illness who 

has travelled anywhere outside of Canada within the last 14 days before their 
illness? 

o Have you been in close contact with a confirmed or probable case of COVID-
19 in the past 14 days? 

 
Do not attend the site visit if you answered yes to any of the questions, and contact your 
health care provider for advice. 
 

 
 

All other terms and conditions of the Bid Solicitation remain the same. 
 

 


